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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 236
Series of 2024

BAGONG PILIPINAS

TO: All Vice Presidents, Deans, Directors and Department/Unit/Office Heads,
dDRCs/Core dDRCs/Alternate dDRCs

RE: Closing Meeting 6 Internal Quality Audit

FROM: DR. PROS& IVY G. YEPES r

University President

DATE: October 23, 2024

Please be informed that the Virtual Closing Meeting for the 6% Internal Quality Audit is on
November 4, 2024 (Monday) from 9:00 AM to 12 NN via Zoom. Members of the Top
Management, all Auditees and their respective dDRCs, Internal Auditors are required to attend
the closing meeting. Faculty and Staff are also encouraged to attend the meeting.

Please use the zoom details below:

Join Zoom Meeting: https://vsu-edu-
ph.zoom.us/j/99845916516?pwd=jjgoFhbKbwBPZgmPgW9pHRUb7VMSLc.1

Meeting ID: 998 4591 6516
Passcode: 598095

Thank you for always supporting the continual improvement of our Quality Management
System.
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6TH INTERNAL QUALITY AUDIT
CLOSING MEETING

November 4, 2024 via Zoom

Prrgram

Opening Prayer

Welcome Remarks

Audit Result Presentation

Closing Remarks

VSU Hymn

Audio Visual

DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES

University President

MS. PAMELA P. ORANO
Lead Internal Quality Auditor

DR. ALELI A. VILLOCINO
Quality Management Officer

Audio Visual

Master of Ceremony: Victor S. Neri
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